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This Clarifying Response NO. 1 consists of 1 pages (1 - 8.5” x 11”).  It is the responsibility
of the proposer to assure and guarantee that the proposer has received the response in
its entirety, and that they accept all conditions contained herein.

1. Question: Will the contractor be required to file all wages electronically with the
DIR per their mandates?

Answer: YES, the District will require the project(s) to be registered with the
California State Department of Industrial relations.

2. Question: Is OSHA 29 1910 Subpart T being enforced?

Answer: The Contractor will be expected to comply with and follow OSHA 29
CFR Part 1910 subpart T.

3. Question: Does the contractor have to have a California Contractors license?

Answer: The contractor will be required to have and maintain a valid California
Contractors License though out the duration of the project

4. Question: Does the diver need to be a minimum NACE 1 coating inspector?

Answer: The District will not require the diver to have NACE 1 inspector
certification.

5. Question: Is errors and omissions insurance required?

Answer: Yes, errors and omissions insurance will be required for this project.

6. Question: Is pollution insurance required?

Answer: The District will not require pollution insurance for this project.


